




























































































RE: Final List : M.Stanley

MG, Rajiv <Rajiv.MG@morganstanley.com>
Wed 10/28/2020 5:46 PM

To:Geetica Rastogi <Geetica.Rastogi@niituniversity.in>;Girkar, Madhura <Madhura.Girkar@morganstanley.com>
Cc:campusindia <campusindia@morganstanley.com>

Hi Gee�ca,
A�er comple�on of all the interview process, we are pleased to confirm 6 months internship offer to below candidate. Please
communicate to the candidate and respond to us with the acceptance.

Thank you very much for the support extended in coordina�ng for the selec�on process.
1) Vista Vincent.

Regards
Rajiv M G

From: MG, Rajiv (HR)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 7:07 PM
To: 'Gee�ca Rastogi' <Gee�ca.Rastogi@niituniversity.in>; Girkar, Madhura (HR) <Madhura.Girkar@morganstanley.com>
Cc: campusindia <campusindia@morganstanley.com>
Subject: RE: Final List : M.Stanley
Hi Gee�ca,

As discussed below 3 candidates have cleared the technical round and they will have further rounds of Interview over the
weekend.

1) Vista Vincent
2) Sanya Kapoor
3) Sakshi

Next Round : Technical + Professional fitment

We will communicate the candidates about the further interview schedule by tomorrow EOD.

Regards
Rajiv M G

From: Gee�ca Rastogi <Gee�ca.Rastogi@niituniversity.in>
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 4:04 PM
To: Girkar, Madhura (HR) <Madhura.Girkar@morganstanley.com>
Cc: campusindia <campusindia@morganstanley.com>; MG, Rajiv (HR) <Rajiv.MG@morganstanley.com>
Subject: RE: Final List : M.Stanley
Also,
Just wanted to check a bit about the type of(details) interview process so that students are well prepared.
Can you help confirm.
Regards,

Geetica S R Chaudhary
Senior Director -Centre for Industry Collaboration

NIIT University, Neemrana, RJ

Mobile: +91- 9599940601

“Smile Coz Its Contagious”

From: Gee�ca Rastogi
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 3:47 PM
To: Girkar, Madhura <Madhura.Girkar@morganstanley.com>
Cc: campusindia <campusindia@morganstanley.com>; MG, Rajiv <Rajiv.MG@morganstanley.com>
Subject: RE: Final List : M.Stanley
Thanks Madhura for the details below.
Will share with students right away.
Find the Resumes a�ached as seeked.
Regards,



Geetica S R Chaudhary
Senior Director -Centre for Industry Collaboration

NIIT University, Neemrana, RJ

Mobile: +91- 9599940601

“Smile Coz Its Contagious”

From: Girkar, Madhura <Madhura.Girkar@morganstanley.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 3:45 PM
To: Gee�ca Rastogi <Gee�ca.Rastogi@niituniversity.in>
Cc: campusindia <campusindia@morganstanley.com>; MG, Rajiv <Rajiv.MG@morganstanley.com>
Subject: RE: Final List : M.Stanley
Hi Gee�ca,
Please find below the interview schedule for tomorrow. Also kindly request you to share the resume of these candidates at the
earliest.

Kindly request you to inform the candidates to join the below Zoom Mee�ng room as per the schedule. Please find he manual on
Instruc�on to the Zoom Interviews a�ached.
Mee�ng ID: 320 088 0481
Password: 1709

Candidate Name College Email Id

College Roll

Number

Time

Shivam Thakrani Shivam.Thakrani@st.niituniversity.in BT17GCS246 8:00 am

Vista Vincent vista.vincent@st.niituniversity.in BT17GCS150 9:00 am

Navneeth Krishnan navneeth.krishnan@st.niituniversity.in BT17GCS065 10:00 am

Sanya Kapoor sanya.kapoor@st.niituniversity.in BT17GCS098 10:30 am

Sakshi sakshi.dhawan@st.niituniversity.in Bt17gcs097 11:00 am

Arnav Goel arnav.goel@st.niituniversity.in BT17GCS015 11:45 am

Madhura Girkar
Morgan Stanley | Human Resources

Athena Bldg. No. 5, Sector 30 | Mindspace, Goregaon (West)

Mumbai, 400 090

Phone: +91 22 6641-1521

Madhura.Girkar@morganstanley.com

From: MG, Rajiv (HR) <Rajiv.MG@morganstanley.com>
Sent: 21 October 2020 13:44
To: Gee�ca Rastogi <Gee�ca.Rastogi@niituniversity.in>
Cc: campusindia <campusindia@morganstanley.com>
Subject: RE: Final List : M.Stanley
Hi Gee�ca,

Please find below the list of candidates shortlisted for interview process. We will schedule these candidates for the interviews on

22nd October, Thursday and will share the interview schedule shortly.

Next round of interviews. Each interview rounds will have elimina�on based on the performance in interviews.
1 Technical Interview
1 Technical + Professional fitment

Kindly request you to share the resume of these candidates.

Candidate Name College Email Id

College Roll

Number

Shivam Thakrani Shivam.Thakrani@st.niituniversity.in BT17GCS246

Vista Vincent vista.vincent@st.niituniversity.in BT17GCS150

Navneeth Krishnan navneeth.krishnan@st.niituniversity.in BT17GCS065

Sanya Kapoor sanya.kapoor@st.niituniversity.in BT17GCS098

Sakshi sakshi.dhawan@st.niituniversity.in Bt17gcs097

Arnav Goel arnav.goel@st.niituniversity.in BT17GCS015
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Regards
Rajiv M G

From: Gee�ca Rastogi <Gee�ca.Rastogi@niituniversity.in>
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 11:31 AM
To: MG, Rajiv (HR) <Rajiv.MG@morganstanley.com>
Subject: RE: Final List : M.Stanley
Hi,
Any update on the shortlisted from the test conducted.
Regards,

Geetica S R Chaudhary
Senior Director -Centre for Industry Collaboration

NIIT University, Neemrana, RJ

Mobile: +91- 9599940601

“Smile Coz Its Contagious”

From: MG, Rajiv <Rajiv.MG@morganstanley.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 10:05 AM
To: Gee�ca Rastogi <Gee�ca.Rastogi@niituniversity.in>
Subject: RE: Final List : M.Stanley
Hi Gee�ca,

We will confirm the online test date by tomorrow EOD.
Regards
Rajiv M G

From: Gee�ca Rastogi <Gee�ca.Rastogi@niituniversity.in>
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 10:00 AM
To: MG, Rajiv (HR) <Rajiv.MG@morganstanley.com>
Subject: RE: Final List : M.Stanley
Hi,
A very Good morning!
Awai�ng your kind response on this.
Post confirma�on of date and test syllabus ,will inform students.
Regards,

Geetica S R Chaudhary
Senior Director -Centre for Industry Collaboration

NIIT University, Neemrana, RJ

Mobile: +91- 9599940601

“Smile Coz Its Contagious”

From: Gee�ca Rastogi
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 10:39 AM
To: MG, Rajiv <Rajiv.MG@morganstanley.com>
Subject: Final List : M.Stanley

Dear Rajiv,
PFA final list of shortlisted applicants who will appear for the screening process.
List has 97 students.
Kindly consider this.
Do confirm the date and syllabus of test ,accordingly will inform students.

I proposed 15th Oct from my side.
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

Visit us at: http://www.niituniversity.in
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
DISCLAIMER This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are solely for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. Any use, distribution, copying or disclosure by any other person is strictly prohibited. If
you receive this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply email and then destroy the message. Opinions,
conclusions  and  other  information  in  this  message  that  do  not  relate  to  official  business  of  the  company shall  be
understood  to  be  neither  given  nor  endorsed  by  NIIT  University.  Any  information  contained  in  this  email,  when
addressed to Clients is subject to the terms and conditions in governing client contract.

NOTICE: Morgan Stanley is not acting as a municipal advisor and the opinions or views contained herein are not intended to be, and do not constitute, advice within the meaning of

Section 975 of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy all electronic and paper copies

and notify the sender immediately. Mistransmission is not intended to waive confidentiality or privilege. Morgan Stanley reserves the right, to the extent required and/or permitted

under applicable law, to monitor electronic communications, including telephone calls with Morgan Stanley personnel. This message is subject to the Morgan Stanley General

Disclaimers available at the following link: http://www.morganstanley.com/disclaimers. If you cannot access the links, please notify us by reply message and we will send the

contents to you. By communicating with Morgan Stanley you acknowledge that you have read, understand and consent, (where applicable), to the foregoing and the Morgan Stanley

General Disclaimers.

You may have certain rights regarding the information that Morgan Stanley collects about you. Please see our Privacy Pledge https://www.morganstanley.com/privacy-pledge for

more information about your rights.
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more information about your rights.

Visit us at: http://www.niituniversity.in
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Offer letter from HCl Technologies

gauri.sinha
Tue 10/13/2020 3:19 PM

To:Geetica Rastogi <Geetica.Rastogi@niituniversity.in>
Cc:Sweta Singh <sweta.singh@niituniversity.in>;Centre for Industry Collaboration <NU-CIC@niituniversity.in>

1 attachments (167 KB)

Offer letter.pdf;

Dear Ma'am,

Greetings of the day!

PFA the offer letter from HCl Technologies. I'll be joining the company from November 5th, 2020. Thank you
for the constant support.

Regards,
Gauri Sinha
NIIT University, Neemrana, Rajasthan
Class of 2020, Computer Sci. Engineering Major.
Specialization : Cyber Security
+91-9711049421| gauri.sinha@st.niituniversity.in

mailto:goel@st.niituniversity.in
mailto:goel@st.niituniversity.in


RE: Test results

Sood, Preeti <preeti.sood@genpact.com>
Sat 12/26/2020 3:50 PM

To:Geetica Rastogi <Geetica.Rastogi@niituniversity.in>

1 attachments (927 KB)

NIIT Internship offer letters.zip;

Hi Gee�ca
PFA the internship offer le�ers for the selected students. Their HR Manager will get in touch with them for next steps. Students can reach
out to me as well for any concern.
Thanks
Pree�

From: Sood, Pree�
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 1:57 PM
To: Gee�ca Rastogi <Gee�ca.Rastogi@niituniversity.in>
Subject: RE: Test results
Hi Gee�ca,
Kindly ask the students to share their details in the a�ached excel format by 3pm.
Thanks
Pree�

From: Sood, Pree�
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 1:51 PM
To: Gee�ca Rastogi <Gee�ca.Rastogi@niituniversity.in>
Subject: RE: Test results
Hi Gee�ca,
Kindly ask the selected students to register on the below link, so that we can ini�ate the offer le�er process.
h�ps://genpact.avature.net/CampusCommunity?pipelineId=55494&source=Campus
Thanks
Pree�

From: Gee�ca Rastogi <Gee�ca.Rastogi@niituniversity.in>
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 1:08 PM
To: Sood, Pree� <pree�.sood@genpact.com>
Subject: FW: Test results

>
WARNING ‐ This email originated outside of Genpact.
Do not reply, click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know

the content is safe. If you believe the content of this email may be unsafe, please forward it

as an attachment to spam@genpact.com or use the 'Report as Spam' Outlook button.

Hi,
Thanks for sharing ,all will join.
Kindly help with offer le�ers.
Regards,

Geetica S R Chaudhary
Senior Director -Centre for Industry Collaboration

NIIT University, Neemrana, RJ

Mobile: +91- 9599940601

“Smile Coz Its Contagious”

From: Sood, Pree� <pree�.sood@genpact.com>
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020, 14:30
To: Gee�ca Rastogi
Subject: RE: Test results

Hi Gee�ca,
PFB the selected candidates names. Pls share their acceptance by tomorrow morning.

S.No. NAME Branch E	mail	ID
1 Gaddamidi Preethika CSE Gaddamidi.Preethika@st.niituniversity.in
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2 Nelakuditi Eswar Teja CSE NelakuditiE.Teja@st.niituniversity.in

3 Nishank Venkata Talaparthy CSE NishankV.Talaparthy@st.niituniversity.in

4 Para Hitesh CSE Hitesh.Para@st.niituniversity.in

5 Tanish Verma CSE Tanish.Verma@st.niituniversity.in

6 Allanki Manikanta CSE ManiK.Allanki@st.niituniversity.in

7 Maruthi Reddy Billa CSE BillaM.Reddy@st.niituniversity.in

Regards
Pree�

From: Sood, Pree� <pree�.sood@genpact.com>
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 10:20 PM
To: Gee�ca Rastogi <Gee�ca.Rastogi@niituniversity.in>
Subject: Re: Test results
Hi Gee�ca, will share the final names of Monday.
Regards
Pree�
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Gee�ca Rastogi <Gee�ca.Rastogi@niituniversity.in>
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 10:11:35 AM
To: Sood, Pree� <pree�.sood@genpact.com>
Subject: Test results

>
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

Dear Pree�,
Students appeared for the test yesterday.
Do share the results please
Regards
Gee�ca SR Chaudhary

Visit us at: http://www.niituniversity.in
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
DISCLAIMER This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are solely for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed. Any use, distribution, copying or disclosure by any other person is strictly prohibited. If you receive this
transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply email and then destroy the message. Opinions, conclusions and other
information in this message that do not relate to official business of the company shall be understood to be neither given nor
endorsed by NIIT University. Any information contained in this email, when addressed to Clients is subject to the terms and
conditions in governing client contract.

Disclaimer

______________________________________________________________________
This e-mail (and any a�achments), is confiden�al and may be privileged. It may be read, copied and used only by intended recipients.
Unauthorized access to this e-mail (or a�achments) and disclosure or copying of its contents or any ac�on taken in reliance on it is unlawful.
Unintended recipients must no�fy the sender immediately by e-mail/phone & delete it from their system without making any copies or
disclosing it to a third person.
______________________________________________________________________
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This e-mail (and any attachments), is confidential and may be privileged. It may be read, copied and used only by intended
recipients. Unauthorized access to this e-mail (or attachments) and disclosure or copying of its contents or any action taken in
reliance on it is unlawful. Unintended recipients must notify the sender immediately by e-mail/phone & delete it from their
system without making any copies or disclosing it to a third person.
______________________________________________________________________



NIIT| Campus Recruitment | Final Results

Sandip Singh Tugger (IN) <sandip.singh.tugger@pwc.com>
Thu 12/24/2020 3:26 PM

To:Geetica Rastogi <Geetica.Rastogi@niituniversity.in>
Cc:Saloni Dhingra (IN) <saloni.dhingra@pwc.com>

Dear Geetica,

We are glad to inform you that we have selected 1 Students for Cyber Security roles from the Virtual Campus recruitment process held at NIIT.

Please share the offer acceptances with us and pull the selected candidates out of further placement processes.

Below is the PwC eligibility criteria that the students should meet at the time of hiring and joining:

1) B.Tech 2017 - 2021 batch
2) 60% and above throughout academics (10th, 12th & Graduation)
3) No standing arrears/Active backlogs
4) Willing to relocate and travel based on business requirement
5) Designation & Compensation Offered- During Internship(Trainee), Post Conversion to FTE(Senior Analyst)

• B.Tech (Full time Hires) – Internship Stipend- Rs 25000 Per month
• Post Conversion to FTE- INR Rs 4.4LPA + 35K joining bonus

Please note that the conversion from Intern to FTE will be applicable on the performance of the candidate during Internship.

Name Email	ID Contact	Number Gender
%	/	CGPA
in	X

%	/	CGPA
in	XII

UG	Degree UG	Specialization Institute	Name
%	/	CGPA
in	UG

Vaibhav Srivastava vaibhav.srivastava@st.niituniversity.in 8826031105 Male 78 61 BTECH Cyber Security NIIT University 68.5

Regards
Sandip Singh
PwC | University Recruitment & Relations
Building 8, Tower B, 8th Floor, DLF Cyber City,
Gurgaon, Haryana - 122002
Mobile: +91 9999261569

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,

dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you

received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. Please note if the e-mail address include "TPR", the sender of this e-mail is a third party resource, and not an

employee, who has been specifically authorized to correspond routine matters related to the project only. For any clarification with regard to any non-routine or engagement specific deliverables please

contact the assigned project manager/ project partner.

mailto:vaibhav.srivastava@st.niituniversity.in
mailto:vaibhav.srivastava@st.niituniversity.in


Fwd: EY India || FY23 Batch - Offered Candidate Details Required

Geetica Rastogi
Tue 12/13/2022 8:32 PM

To:Anupam Bhandarkar <Anupam.Bhandarkar@in.ey.com>

2 attachments (3 MB)

EY-NU-updated CVs.zip; Offer Letter Details Required.xlsx;

Hi

Enclosed excel and updated CVs.
Kashish one of the selects does not have a bank account number.  She will provide it once she opens one.

Regards,
Gee�ca

Get Outlook for Android

From: Anupam Bhandarkar <Anupam.Bhandarkar@in.ey.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 11:21:57 AM
Subject: EY India || FY23 Batch - Offered Candidate Details Required

Dear Placement Team,

Gree�ngs from EY India..!!

We are wri�ng this mail, as we are about to Start with Offer roll-out process to our offered candidates.

Need your help in ge�ng the candidate’s details as per the template a�ached herewith the mail.
This data is cri�cal & the same informa�on will be reflec�ng in their offer le�ers.

And also share the updated resumes of the candidates with below required mandatory details in it:

• Full Name

• Email ID

• Phone number

• Alterna�ve number

• 10th, 12th/Diploma, Degree, Post-gradua�on - year of passing with the men�on of star�ng year & ending year,
Ins�tute Name, Percentage, Specialisa�on/Branch and Degree name (BE/B.Tech, MCA, MSc etc)

Request you double check on the Offer Acceptance of each candidate, consolidate the required data & share it at the

earliest by 14th Dec 2022, 5:00 PM.

Please feel free to reach us in case of any queries or clarifica�ons.

Thanks & Regards,

Anupam Bhandarkar
Asst. Manager | University Rela�ons & Hiring

9028180976 | Anupam.bhandarkar@in.ey.com

Website: h�p://www.ey.com

https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
mailto:Anupam.Bhandarkar@in.ey.com
mailto:Anupam.Bhandarkar@in.ey.com
mailto:Anupam.bhandarkar@in.ey.com
mailto:Anupam.bhandarkar@in.ey.com
mailto:Anupam.bhandarkar@in.ey.com
http://www.ey.com/
http://www.ey.com/
http://www.ey.com/


The informa�on contained in this communica�on is intended solely for the use of the individual or en�ty to whom it is
addressed and others authorized to receive it. It may contain confiden�al or legally privileged informa�on. If you are not
the intended recipient you are hereby no�fied that any disclosure, copying, distribu�on or taking any ac�on in reliance on
the contents of this informa�on is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communica�on in
error, please no�fy us immediately by responding to this email and then delete it from your system. The firm is neither
liable for the proper and complete transmission of the informa�on contained in this communica�on nor for any delay in its
receipt.


